
Page 1 of 3 
 

 1960 Elgin Street 
 Oroville, CA 95966 
 530-533-2000 
 www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

November 9, 2021 – 2:00 PM 
 
Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of 
Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are 
available on the District website.  
 
During this difficult time, we invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your 
phone or computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

 
Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 896 9629 8708 
Passcode: 899954 

 
To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 
line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public comment, we 
will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our Board.  
Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other.  Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged 
throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

 
1. SALUTE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF VISITORS 

Individuals will be provided the opportunity to address the Board regarding matters NOT 
scheduled on the agenda. No action will be taken by the Board on these matters; 
however, the Board may ask questions for clarification and refer to staff or other 
resources for information and request staff reports at a subsequent meeting.  Comments 
on items scheduled on the agenda may be made as they are considered by the Board.  
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or 
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  

 
4.1 BOARD MEETING MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2021  
4.2 FINANCIAL REPORT MONTH ENDING:  OCTOBER 31, 2021 
4.3 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS MONTH ENDING: OCTOBER 31, 2021 

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


5. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY)

6. PRESENTATION OF THE 2020-21 INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

The Board will review and consider approving the Independent Audit Report prepared 

by SingletonAuman for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

Discussion with possible action

7. BILLING DOCUMENT SYSTEMS (BDS) REVIEW

Staff will update the Board regarding BDS pricing and price guarantee.

Discussion with possible action

8. REQUEST APPROVAL TO SUBMIT PALERMO WASTEWATER CONSOLIDATION 
PLANNING GRANT APPLICATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 
NO.  06-2021 “AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER OR DESIGNEE AS DULY 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE DISTRICT”

The Board will review the request for approval to submit the Palermo Wastewater 
Consolidation Planning Grant Application and consider adopting Resolution 
No.  06-2021 “Authorizing the General Manager or Designee as Duly Authorized 
Representatives for the District” as part of the process of submitting the application.

Discussion with possible action

9. REQUEST TO REVIEW AND ADOPT POLICY 2379 – “JOB DESCRIPTION-
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SPECIALIST”

The General Manager will request that the Board waive the requirement to review a 
draft of a proposed new policy at a prior regular meeting and adopt Policy 2379- “Job 
Description-Customer Account Specialist”.

Discussion with possible action

10. APPROVAL OF REVISED BOARD POLICY NO. 2151 “EMPLOYMENT 
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE”

The Board will review and consider approving the revised Board Policy No. 2151
“Employment Compensation Schedule”.

Discussion with possible action

11. APPROVAL OF “RESOLUTION NO. 07-2021 AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS 
CONSISTENT WITH AB 361”

The Board will review and consider accepting “Resolution No. 07-2021 Authorizing 
remote meetings consistent with AB361”

Discussion with Possible Action 



 

12. APPROVAL OF GENERAL MANAGER’S CONTRACT 
 
The Board will review and consider approving the General Manager’s contract. 
 
Discussion with possible action 

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

13. SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 

14. BCSDA REPRESENTATIVES AND LAFCo REPORT 
 

15. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 
• FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT 
• PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

16. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – Salute To The Flag Of The United States 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Moment Of Silence 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 3 – Roll Call And Acknowledgment Of Visitors 
 

      
   



Manager’s Report 

To: Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date: November 9, 2021 

RE: Item No. 4 – Consent Agenda 

Item No. 4.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the October 12, 2021 regular, 
board meetings are included for the Board’s review and approval. 

Attachment Included 

Item No. 4.2 Financial Reports - Profit and Loss report through October 31, 2021 
is complete and ready for review, comment, and approval.   

Attachment Included 

Item No. 4.3 Payment of Claims - The pending October 31, 2021 Claims are 
attached for review and Board approval for payment. 

Attachment Included 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 12, 2021 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Vice President Mastelotto called the meeting to order at 2:05 P.M.  Directors present 
were Fairbanks and Marciniak. General Manager (GM) McCutcheon, Field Operations 
Supervisor (FOS) Victorino, Office Clerk Kahalekulu, Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin and District 
Engineer Knibb represented the District.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

Vice President Mastelotto led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

PRESIDENT SHARMAN ARRIVED AT 2:07 P.M. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 14, 

2021, and the minutes of the Special Board Meetings of September 8 2021, the Financial 
Reports and the Claims List for month ending September 30, 2021.  After discussion, it was 
moved by Director Marciniak and seconded by Director Fairbanks that the items on the 
consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call 
vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Sharman. 

 
REVIEW OF NIXON EGLI EQUIPMENT CO. QUOTE FOR 2021 900-ECO 6 YARD 
COMBINATION TRUCK 
 

GM McCutcheon and FOS Victorino presented a quotation from Nixon Egli Equipment 
Co. for a 2021 900-ECO 6 Yard Combination Truck.   FOS Victorino updated the Board on the 
need and the benefits of the truck.  After discussion, the Board requested that more 
information be gathered and presented at the November 9, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.  

 
 No Action Taken 
 
REVIEW OF BILLING DOCUMENT SYSTEM (BDS) SERVICES 
 

Office Clerk Kahalekulu and  BC Hamblin presented a comparison of current accounts 
receivable processing with the services that BDS offers.  After discussion, the Board 
requested that more information be gathered and presented at the November 9, 2021 
Regular Board Meeting. 

  
 No Action Taken 



  1663 

 

 
 

OFFICE CLERK KAHALEKULU LEFT THE MEEING AT 2:56 P.M. 
 
CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 and §54957.6 
 

President Sharman moved the meeting into closed session at 2:57 P.M. 
 

President Sharman returned the meeting to open session at 3:56 P.M., stating that 
Direction was given to the District Labor Negotiator.   

 
REQUEST APPROVAL TO SUBMIT PALERMO WASTEWATER CONSOLIDATION 
PLANNING GRANT APPLICATION 
 
 GM McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb updated the Board on the status of the Palermo 
Wastewater Consolidation Planning Grant Application.  After discussion, the Board asked 
that the new item be presented at the November 9, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for 
approval of the Grant Application. 
 
 No Action Taken. 
 
REQUEST TO REVIEW AND ADOPT POLICY 2305- “JOB DESCRIPTION – TEMPORARY 
ASSISTANT TO THE MANAGER” 
  

 GM McCutcheon requested the Board to waive the requirement to review the 
draft proposed new policy at a prior meeting and adopt Policy 2305- “Job Description – 
Temporary Assistant to the Manager”. After discussion, it was moved by Director Sharman 
and seconded by Director Marciniak to waive the requirement to review the draft proposed 
new policy at a prior meeting and adopt Policy 2305- “Job Description – Temporary Assistant 
to the Manager”. The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Sharman. 

 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 

Director Fairbanks and Director Mastelotto updated the Board on the September 29, 
2021 SC-OR Commissioners Meeting.  

 
BCSDA REPRESENTATIVES AND LAFCo REPORT 
 
 No report given. 
 
REVIEW OF THE QUARTERLY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE, QUARTERLY INCOME 
STATEMENT, AND BALANCE SHEET 
 
 GM McCutcheon and the Board reviewed the Quarterly Investment Schedule, 
Quarterly Income Statement and Balance Sheet. 
 
 



  1664 

 

 
 

 
 
FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
 FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report. 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 
 No report given.   
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 4:18 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 1 of 1

07:49:12                                                    Cash Report                                    Report ID: L160

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 10/21

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending

        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  53 Sewer

   10001 Five Star Bank - General Acct.       501,746.75     659,952.99           0.00       1,687.32     129,453.03    1,030,559.39

   10021 Five Star USDA                        66,654.32           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       66,654.32

   10031 Five Star Money Market               981,850.61           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      981,850.61

   10400 LAIF 10401 Series A Bond Debt      2,701,934.79       1,710.46           0.00           0.00           0.00    2,703,645.25

   10401 LAIF ACCOUNT SERIES A BOND DEPT      107,048.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      107,048.00

   10500 Petty Cash                               500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          500.00

                      Total Fund            4,359,734.47     661,663.45                      1,687.32     129,453.03    4,890,257.57

  55 RIVER RANCH OROVILLE LLC

   10001 Five Star Bank - General Acct.       -10,238.37           0.00           0.00           0.00         497.90      -10,736.27

  71 Payroll Clearing

   10001 Five Star Bank - General Acct.         1,725.45           0.00      51,588.26      46,285.11           0.00        7,028.60

  73 Claims Clearing

   10001 Five Star Bank - General Acct.       406,530.36           0.00      86,372.77      13,413.07           0.00      479,490.06

                                  Totals    4,757,751.91     661,663.45     137,961.03      61,385.50     129,950.93    5,366,039.96

*** Transfers In and Transfers Out columns should match, with the following exceptions:

1) Cancelled electronic checks increase the Transfers In column. Disbursed column will be overstated by the same amount

and will not balance to the Redeemed Checks List.

2) Payroll Journal Vouchers including local deductions with receipt accounting will reduce the Transfers Out column

by the total amount of these checks.



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 1 of 4

07:51:11                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170A

                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 21

     Combined Funds

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                                  ------------------- Current Year --------------------------

                                                                    Current

Account Object      Description                                     Month         Current YTD     Budget         Variance        %

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

       41100  Sewer Service Charge                                       -95.11     398,109.41    1,592,439.00   -1,194,329.59   25

       41150  Pumping Charge                                              -5.62      31,859.99      127,322.00      -95,462.01   25

       41200  Kelly Ridge Pumping Chg (Taxes)                                                        45,000.00      -45,000.00

       41300  Connection Fee                                             200.00         400.00                          400.00

                                                                                                                                 24

                                                   Total Revenue          99.27     430,369.40    1,764,761.00   -1,334,391.60   24

    Expenses

 51000         Administration

       60100  Salaries & Wages                                        20,027.45      76,339.24      249,062.00      172,722.76   31

       60200  Sick Time Buy Back                                                                      3,000.00        3,000.00

       62100  Health Insurance                                         4,790.38      19,273.72       72,279.00       53,005.28   27

       62150  HSA PAYABLE                                                833.32       2,499.96       10,000.00        7,500.04   25

       62200  Dental Insurance                                           292.44       1,189.20        3,802.00        2,612.80   31

       62250  Life Insurance                                              33.78         133.28          462.00          328.72   29

       62300  Vision Insurance                                                          253.00        3,003.00        2,750.00    8

       62400  Deferred Comp 457                                          385.17       1,480.63        4,981.00        3,500.37   30

       62450  CALPERS Contribution                                    26,388.84      68,411.57       84,575.00       16,163.43   81

       62500  Workers Comp Ins.                                          289.45         473.27        4,572.00        4,098.73   10

       62550  Payroll Taxes/Ins.                                       1,449.23       5,576.89       20,864.00       15,287.11   27

       65100  Office Utilities                                                         -124.39                          124.39

                                  Total Account                       54,490.06     175,506.37      456,600.00      281,093.63   38

 51100         Director

       60100  Salaries & Wages                                         2,000.00       8,000.00       24,000.00       16,000.00   33

       62300  Vision Insurance                                                          232.00        5,000.00        4,768.00    5

       62550  Payroll Taxes/Ins.                                         185.00         740.00        1,836.00        1,096.00   40

                                  Total Account                        2,185.00       8,972.00       30,836.00       21,864.00   29

 55100         LEAP GRANT

       64100  Engineering Services                                                                   45,300.00       45,300.00

       64152  SURVEYING SERVICES                                                                     81,000.00       81,000.00

       67450  Environmental                                                                         160,000.00      160,000.00

                                  Total Account                                                     286,300.00      286,300.00

 55200         REAP GRANT

       64100  Engineering Services                                                                   34,340.00       34,340.00

       64152  SURVEYING SERVICES                                                                     60,950.00       60,950.00

       67450  Environmental                                                                         120,960.00      120,960.00

                                  Total Account                                                     216,250.00      216,250.00

 57000         General Operating

       64100  Engineering Services                                                   27,647.50       60,000.00       32,352.50   46

       64150  Legal Services                                             277.85      -2,820.15       36,000.00       38,820.15   -8



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 2 of 4

07:51:11                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170A

                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 21

     Combined Funds

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                                  ------------------- Current Year --------------------------

                                                                    Current

Account Object      Description                                     Month         Current YTD     Budget         Variance        %

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

       64200  Accounting/Audit Services                                1,200.00      19,400.00       20,400.00        1,000.00   95

       64250  Insurance                                                3,705.58      14,822.32       44,600.00       29,777.68   33

       64300  Software Maintenance & Tech Support                        436.17       9,529.12       44,400.00       34,870.88   21

       65100  Office Utilities                                           907.81       4,267.61       19,465.00       15,197.39   22

       65150  Shop/Yard Utilities                                        345.75       1,741.71       10,380.00        8,638.29   17

       66100  Office Supplies & Expenses                                 299.92       6,474.89       18,000.00       11,525.11   36

       66150  Office Equipment                                           585.97       2,415.12       33,000.00       30,584.88    7

       66200  Building & Yard Repairs / Maintenance                                   1,488.99       13,000.00       11,511.01   11

       66250  Small Tools & Consumables                                   13.51       3,525.21       22,700.00       19,174.79   16

       66350  Outside services                                           444.01       2,796.88        5,000.00        2,203.12   56

       67100  Education & Training                                                                   12,000.00       12,000.00

       67150  Membership/Subscriptions                                 5,752.00       7,159.17        9,900.00        2,740.83   72

       67200  Permits & Licenses                                                      4,245.33       14,150.00        9,904.67   30

       67250  Travel, Meals & Entertainment                                             309.75        3,000.00        2,690.25   10

       67300  Elections                                                                               5,000.00        5,000.00

       67350  Bank Fees                                                  348.16       3,455.43       10,800.00        7,344.57   32

       67400  Safety Training                                          1,850.00       2,096.25       12,000.00        9,903.75   17

       67450  Environmental                                                                           3,050.00        3,050.00

       67550  LAFCo Operating Fees                                                    1,488.32        2,400.00          911.68   62

                                  Total Account                       16,166.73     110,043.45      399,245.00      289,201.55   28

 58000         Field

       60100  Salaries & Wages                                        15,756.68      75,396.43      353,683.00      278,286.57   21

       60200  Sick Time Buy Back                                                                      3,000.00        3,000.00

       61150  Standby Wages                                              480.36       1,944.72        6,525.00        4,580.28   30

       61200  Regular Overtime Wages                                                                 17,887.00       17,887.00

       61250  Call-Out Overtime Wages                                                                 7,680.00        7,680.00

       62100  Health Insurance                                         1,504.32       6,321.32       76,101.00       69,779.68    8

       62150  HSA PAYABLE                                                208.33       1,041.65        2,500.00        1,458.35   42

       62200  Dental Insurance                                           108.32         432.05        8,332.00        7,899.95    5

       62250  Life Insurance                                              26.19         104.99          901.00          796.01   12

       62300  Vision Insurance                                                        1,153.71        6,006.00        4,852.29   19

       62400  Deferred Comp 457                                          320.90       1,535.30        7,573.00        6,037.70   20

       62450  CALPERS Contribution                                     1,348.15       5,998.06      125,669.00      119,670.94    5

       62500  Workers Comp Ins.                                        2,341.89       4,790.36       37,210.00       32,419.64   13

       62550  Payroll Taxes/Ins.                                       1,233.89       6,024.76       35,507.00       29,482.24   17

       63500  Boots and Uniforms                                                                      5,700.00        5,700.00

       65175  PUMP STATION UTILITIES                                   5,048.87      15,922.33       69,340.00       53,417.67   23

       66250  Small Tools & Consumables                                  119.93         474.80                         -474.80

       66300  Safety Supplies                                                         1,172.92        6,000.00        4,827.08   20

       66350  Outside services                                            35.00         920.50        7,000.00        6,079.50   13

       67150  Membership/Subscriptions                                 3,500.00       3,500.00                       -3,500.00

       68100  Routine Operations & Maintenance - Sewer System          2,000.00       5,536.61        9,000.00        3,463.39   62

       68125  REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE ON PUMP STATIONS                   599.64         841.02       69,415.00       68,573.98    1

       68150  I & I Operations & Maintenance                                                         43,200.00       43,200.00

       69100  Diesel Fuel                                              5,298.55       5,298.55       22,680.00       17,381.45   23

       69150  Gasoline                                                 2,323.81       2,323.81       15,120.00       12,796.19   15

       69200  Oils & Grease                                                                           1,800.00        1,800.00

       69250  Heavy Equipment Repairs & Maintenance                                   1,002.72       13,000.00       11,997.28    8

       69300  Auto Repairs & Maintenance                                              2,328.44       12,900.00       10,571.56   18



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 3 of 4

07:51:11                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170A

                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 21

     Combined Funds

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                                  ------------------- Current Year --------------------------

                                                                    Current

Account Object      Description                                     Month         Current YTD     Budget         Variance        %

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                  Total Account                       42,254.83     144,065.05      963,729.00      819,663.95   15

 59000         RIVER RANCH OROVILLE LLC

       64100  Engineering Services                                                      497.90                         -497.90

                                  Total Account                                         497.90                         -497.90

                                                  Total Expenses     115,096.62     439,084.77    2,352,960.00    1,913,875.23   19

                                      Net Income from Operations    -114,997.35      -8,715.37

    Other Revenue

       47100  Capacity Charge                                          4,777.00       9,554.00                        9,554.00

       47150  Sewer Service Late Fees                                    -31.72      19,360.56                       19,360.56

       47195  FUEL SALES                                                 157.52         369.21                          369.21

       47200  Interest                                                 1,710.46      11,859.33        6,377.00        5,482.33  186

       47250  RD Surcharge                                               -44.10      90,503.00      362,148.00     -271,645.00   25

       47350  Current Sec Taxes                                                                     280,000.00     -280,000.00

       47400  Current Unsec Tax                                       14,188.35      14,188.35       12,000.00        2,188.35  118

       47450  Prior Unsec Tax                                            203.12         203.12                          203.12

       47475  SUPPLEMENTAL APPORTIONMENT                                 817.96         817.96                          817.96

       47500  Other Taxes                                                                             3,600.00       -3,600.00

       47871  SC-OR Regional Facility Charge                           6,638.00       6,638.00                        6,638.00

       48000  GRANT REVENUE                                                                         502,550.00     -502,550.00

       49000  Other Income                                               105.00       4,145.00                        4,145.00

                                                                                                                                 14

                                             Total Other Revenue      28,521.59     157,638.53    1,166,675.00   -1,009,036.47   14

    Other Expenses

 81000         Capital Outlay

       81110  Equipment Purchase                                                     50,202.54      345,055.00      294,852.46   15

       81112  Master Plan Update                                                        375.00                         -375.00

       81120  Capitalized Expenditure - Other                         19,947.28      19,947.28                      -19,947.28

       81200  District Projects-CIP                                                                 457,780.00      457,780.00

                                  Total Account                       19,947.28      70,524.82      802,835.00      732,310.18    9

 85000         Debt Service

       85200  Loan Principal                                                         62,000.00       62,000.00                  100

       85250  Loan Interest Expense                                                  51,425.00      101,533.00       50,108.00   51

                                  Total Account                                     113,425.00      163,533.00       50,108.00   69

 87000         Other Expense

       74400  Depreciation                                                                          564,000.00      564,000.00



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 4 of 4

07:51:11                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170A

                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 21

     Combined Funds

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                                  ------------------- Current Year --------------------------

                                                                    Current

Account Object      Description                                     Month         Current YTD     Budget         Variance        %

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                  Total Account                                                     564,000.00      564,000.00

                                            Total Other Expenses      19,947.28     183,949.82    1,530,368.00    1,346,418.18   12

                                                      Net Income    -106,423.04     -35,026.66



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 1 of 2

07:50:28                                         Claims and/or Payroll Checks List                         Report ID: W100X

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 10/21

Claims

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

        Check                                                                     Date

Check # Type  Vendor/Employee/Payee Number/Name            Check Amount   Period  Issued       Notes
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  -99874 E        30 CA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' RETIREMENT S           12262.67  10/21  10/08/21

  -99873 E        30 CA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' RETIREMENT S             108.75  10/21  10/08/21

  -99872 E        59 HSA BANK                                     1041.65  10/21  10/21/21

   22576 SC       13 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS                          137.17  10/21  10/15/21

   22577 SC       14 BETTER DEAL EXCHANGE                           23.75  10/21  10/15/21

   22578 SC       70 LAKEVIEW PETROLEUM CO                        7622.36  10/21  10/15/21

   22579 SC       79 MIRY'S CLEANING SERVICES                      260.00  10/21  10/15/21

   22580 SC       97 PAYGOV.US                                     327.09  10/21  10/15/21

   22581 SC      106 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES                 92.72  10/21  10/15/21

   22582 SC      109 SAUERS ENGINEERING INC                       6272.90  10/21  10/15/21

   22583 SC      126 THOMAS & ASSOCIATES                         19947.28  10/21  10/15/21

   22584 SC      132 U S POSTAL SERVICE METER                      300.00  10/21  10/15/21

   22585 SC      133 UMPQUA BANK                                  1162.06  10/21  10/15/21

   22586 SC      141 VISTA NET, INC.                               586.08  10/21  10/15/21

   22587 SC      110 SC-OR                                        6638.00  10/21  10/15/21

   22588 SC       11 ANSWERLINE COMMUNICATIONS                     262.70  10/21  10/22/21

   22589 SC       12 AT & T/SBC                                    478.14  10/21  10/22/21

   22590 SC       14 BETTER DEAL EXCHANGE                           13.51  10/21  10/22/21

   22591 SC       17 BLUE SHIELD OF CA                            7083.23  10/21  10/22/21

   22592 SC       34 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSO            5752.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22593 SC       45 DAN'S ELECTRICAL SUPPLY                       185.23  10/21  10/22/21

   22594 SC      157 FACS                                         1850.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22595 SC       60 HUMANA                                        464.72  10/21  10/22/21

   22596 SC       78 MINASIAN LAW FIRM                             277.85  10/21  10/22/21

   22597 SC       93 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC                       5302.78  10/21  10/22/21

   22598 SC       99 POSM SOFTWARE LLC                            2000.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22599 SC      108 RIEBES AUTO PARTS                             414.41  10/21  10/22/21

   22600 SC      114 SINGLETONAUMAN                               1200.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22601 SC      115 SOUTH FEATHER WATER                            70.14  10/21  10/22/21

   22602 SC      119 STREAMLINE                                    200.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22603 SC      124 TESCO CONTROLS                               3500.00  10/21  10/22/21

   22604 SC      145 XEROX CORPORATION                             241.66  10/21  10/22/21

   22605 SC       32 CA WATER SERVICE                               39.90  10/21  10/29/21

   22606 SC       58 HOBBS PEST SOLUTIONS, INC                      62.00  10/21  10/29/21

   22607 SC       95 PARAMEX                                        35.00  10/21  10/29/21

   22608 SC      115 SOUTH FEATHER WATER                            24.84  10/21  10/29/21

   22609 SC   999999 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE                       132.18  10/21  10/29/21

Claims Total # of Checks:         37                     Total:       86372.77

      Check Types:  MC=Manual Claim, SC=System Claim, V=Void (never in system), E=ACH

                    P=Payroll, C=Cancelled (cancelled in system), R=Reissued, D=Deleted (deleted in system)



11/04/21                                     LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT                         Page: 2 of 2

07:50:28                                         Claims and/or Payroll Checks List                         Report ID: W100X

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 10/21

Payroll

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

        Check                                                                     Date

Check # Type  Vendor/Employee/Payee Number/Name            Check Amount   Period  Issued       Notes
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

  -89809 P         2 ROBERT L BRODERSON                           1723.70  10/21  10/08/21

  -89808 P         4 KELLY J HAMBLIN                              1488.18  10/21  10/08/21

  -89807 P        10 SCOTT A MCCUTCHEON                           2347.70  10/21  10/08/21

  -89806 P        15 SHAWN PETERSON                               1916.06  10/21  10/08/21

  -89805 P        11 ANNELYN A RACKLEY                             524.79  10/21  10/08/21

  -89804 P        19 VINCENT M VICTORINO                          1725.48  10/21  10/08/21

  -89803 P    CALPERS 457     CAL 457                             1140.83  10/21  10/08/21

  -89802 P    PERS CLASS      CAL PERS CLASSIC                    1079.06  10/21  10/08/21

  -89801 P    PEPRA           CAL PERS PEPRA                      1434.54  10/21  10/08/21

  -89800 P    SDI             EDD                                  726.20  10/21  10/08/21

  -89799 P    FIT             EFTPS                               3858.10  10/21  10/08/21

  -89798 P    HEALTH INS      LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUD              3084.82  10/21  10/08/21

  -89797 P    AD&D            LOPUD                                690.10  10/21  10/08/21

  -89796 P         2 ROBERT L BRODERSON                           1784.05  10/21  10/22/21

  -89795 P         4 KELLY J HAMBLIN                              1488.18  10/21  10/22/21

  -89794 P        16 ROBERT MARCINIAK                              364.60  10/21  10/22/21

  -89793 P         9 ANGELA D MASTELOTTO                           364.60  10/21  10/22/21

  -89792 P        10 SCOTT A MCCUTCHEON                           2347.70  10/21  10/22/21

  -89791 P        15 SHAWN PETERSON                               1933.41  10/21  10/22/21

  -89790 P        11 ANNELYN A RACKLEY                             470.41  10/21  10/22/21

  -89789 P        20 AARON RUEDI                                   499.60  10/21  10/22/21

  -89788 P        19 VINCENT M VICTORINO                          1788.33  10/21  10/22/21

  -89787 P    CALPERS 457     CAL 457                             1206.41  10/21  10/20/21

  -89786 P    PERS CLASS      CAL PERS CLASSIC                    1142.13  10/21  10/20/21

  -89785 P    PEPRA           CAL PERS PEPRA                      1524.80  10/21  10/20/21

  -89784 P    CA TRAIN (ETT)  EDD                                  848.43  10/21  10/20/21

  -89783 P    FIT             EFTPS                               4547.72  10/21  10/20/21

  -89782 P    HEALTH INS      LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUD              3503.05  10/21  10/22/21

  -89781 P    AD&D            LOPUD                                732.13  10/21  10/22/21

   88064 P         5 DARIN K KAHALEKULU                           1733.74  10/21  10/08/21

   88065 P         6 DEE G FAIRBANKS                               364.60  10/21  10/22/21

   88066 P         5 DARIN K KAHALEKULU                           1733.74  10/21  10/22/21

   88067 P        17 RICHARD SALVUCCI                              364.60  10/21  10/22/21

   88068 P        13 WILLIAM P SHARMAN                             364.60  10/21  10/22/21

   88069 P         5 DARIN K KAHALEKULU                            673.86  10/21  10/22/21

   88070 P    AFLAC 125       AFLAC                                 68.00  10/21  10/22/21

Payroll Total # of Checks:        36                     Total:       51588.25

Grand Total # of Checks:          73                     Total:      137961.02

      Check Types:  MC=Manual Claim, SC=System Claim, V=Void (never in system), E=ACH

                    P=Payroll, C=Cancelled (cancelled in system), R=Reissued, D=Deleted (deleted in system)



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 5 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda   



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 6 – Presentation of the 2020-21 Independent Audit Report 
 
 
SingletonAuman PC has completed the 2020-21 District audit.   
A representative from SingletonAuman PC will be presenting the audit report for 
Board consideration and approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the Independent Audit Report prepared by 
SingletonAuman PC for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. 

  



 

 

 

 

 

October 8, 2021 

 
To the Board of Directors 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
Oroville, CA  95966 

 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District for the year ended June 30, 2021. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally 
accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as 
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our letter to you dated March 22, 2019. Professional standards also require that we communicate to 
you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practice  

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District are described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed 
during 2020/2021. We noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus.  All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements 
in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements 
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The 
most sensitive estimate affecting the District’s financial statements was:  

Management’s estimate of the net pension liability. We evaluated key factors and assumptions 
used to develop the net pension liability in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:  

The disclosure of Defined Benefit Pension Plan in Note 8 to the financial statement regarding net 
pension liability for compliance with GASB 68. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements  

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements.  The following material misstatements detected as a result of 
the audit procedures were corrected by management.  See enclosed list of journal entries. 

  



Disagreements with Management  

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations  

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated October 8, 2021. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed 
on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine 
that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other 
accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues  

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as District’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 

In our audit testing we noted that the District has some deficiencies in its internal controls, which we do 
not consider to be significant enough to result in an audit finding.  However, we  recommend that the 
District consider implementing the procedures below, which are commonly used by small special 
districts.  The effectiveness of these controls are highly dependent upon the integrity of Management and 
the “tone-at-the-top” that is maintained by Management and the Board. It is important that the board be 
active in overseeing the operations of the District and continue to expect transparency from Management. 
Over time, as management will change, the Board must remain resilient in regards to modifying, or 
developing internal control procedures that will maintain the safety of the organizations financial 
resources. 

We recommend that the District adopt and implement a Purchasing policy which would specify the dollar 
threshold at which certain levels of authorization are required prior to an individual being able to obligate 
the District for a purchase.   For example, the District might set a threshold of $50,000, for which Board 
approval is required, and perhaps $5,000 for which General manager approval is required.  To document 
the prior approval, District will often use purchase orders. 

Given that the management of the District has responsibilities for both custody of assets (signature 
authority for cash) as well as authorization of transactions, and recording transaction in the accounting 
records, the Organization must rely on mitigating controls to decrease the risk that significant fraud could 
occur and not be detected in a timely manner. These mitigating controls include procedures such as 
multiple individuals in the business office being involved in financial processes, and Board review of 
Year-to-Date Activity from Quickbooks reports. 

In order to enhance the mitigating controls that are currently in place, we recommend the District review 
its processes to ensure that procedures, or comparable procedures, have been implemented that include:   

1. Best practices for separating duties for the cash receipting function would be to ensure that  the 
responsibilities of receiving cash (or checks), bank deposit preparation and posting activity to the 
general ledger  are separated, and always performed by separate individuals.    

2. Best practices for the disbursing of funds would be to ensure that the responsibilities of 
preparing voucher packages, preparing check requests, approving checks for payment and 
mailing checks  are separated.   

3. The General Manager and/or Board Treasurer should be responsible for reviewing the following, 
and initializing that they have done so on the document: 

a. Printing bank statements from the online access to bank accounts & providing those to 
the Bookkeeper to perform the reconciliation. 



 

ALG-CL-5.2 
(Continued) 

b. Bank reconciliations once they are completed by the Bookkeeper 

c. Credit Card Statements 

d. Payroll Summary reports for each payroll and individual paychecks 

e. Significant Journal entries and their supporting documentation 

The above recommendations are opportunities for strengthening internal control and increasing 
operating efficiency. 

 

Restriction on Use 

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and Management of Lake 
Oroville Area Public Utility District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

 

Very truly yours, 
 

 

SingletonAuman, PC 



 - 4 - 

 
 
 

LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2021 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District’s present operations include providing sewage collection and 
transmission services to residents of the District. 
 
Our discussion and analysis of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District’s financial performance 
provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. It 
should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, including notes and 
supplementary information, which follow this section. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 The net position was $10,371,553 at June 30, 2021. This was an increase of $446,828 from the 
prior year.   

 Overall revenues were $2,468,806 which were more than expenses of $2,021,978 by $446,828. 

 Debt has decreased by $60,000, due to the annual payment on Series A Bonds. 
 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements include five components: 
 

• Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Fund 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – Proprietary Fund 
• Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Fund 
• Statement of Fiduciary Net Position – Agency Fund 
• Notes to the Financial Statements 

 
The Statement of Net Position includes all the District’s assets and liabilities, with the difference 
between the two reported as Net Position.  Net Position is displayed in three categories: 
 

• Net investment in capital assets 
• Restricted 
• Unrestricted 

 
This statement provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing its 
liquidity and financial flexibility.  



 - 5 - 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information which 
shows how the District’s equity changed during each year.   All of the year’s revenues and expenses 
are recorded when the underlying transaction occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.  
The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position measures the success of the District’s 
operations during the year and determines whether the District has recovered its costs through user fees 
and other charges.  
 
The Statement of Cash Flows provides information regarding the District’s cash receipts and cash 
disbursements during the year.   This statement reports cash activity in four categories: 
 

• Operating Activities 
• Noncapital Financing Activities 
• Capital and Related Financing Activities 
• Investing Activities 

 
The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position – Custodial Fund includes all of the District’s Villa 
Verona Assessment District assets and liabilities.  
 
This statement differs from the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in equity by only 
accounting for transactions that result in cash receipts or cash disbursements.  
 
The Notes to Financial Statements provide a description of the accounting policies used to prepare 
the financial statements and present material disclosures required by generally accepted accounting 
principles that are not otherwise present in the financial statements.  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE 
 
Net Position 
 
The District’s net position was $10,371,553 at June 30, 2021. See Table 1. The significant changes in 
Table 1 line items for fiscal 2021 vs 2020 are: 
 
Cash increased and current liabilities decreased as a result of revenues exceeding expenses.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 - 6 - 

Table 1: Net Position  
Change

2021 2020 2021-2020
Assets

Cash 2,302,510$     2,032,867$         13.26%
Accounts Receivable 1,060,675       1,019,237           4.07%
Other Current Assets 164,220          104,985              56.42%
Restricted Cash 1,710,046       1,423,320           20.14%
Investment in Sewer Treatment Association 41,982            41,982                0.00%
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 8,820,203       9,095,520           -3.03%

TOTAL ASSETS 14,099,636$   13,717,911$       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Recognition of Contributions to Pension Plan 404,576$        451,910$            -10.47%

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 24,542$          50,655$              -51.55%
Due to Other Funds 1,402              706                     98.58%
Accrued Compensated Absences 60,365            101,420              -40.48%
Amounts payable from restricted assets:

Bond Interest Payable 51,425            52,700                -2.42%
Current Portion of Bonds Payable 62,000            60,000                3.33%

Total Current Liabilities 199,734          265,481              

Long Term Liabilities:
Bonds Payable 2,358,000       2,420,000           -2.56%
Net Pension Liability 1,537,423       1,484,215           3.58%

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,895,423       3,904,215           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,095,157$     4,169,696$         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Recognition of  Pension Plan Earnings 37,502$          75,399$              -50.26%

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 6,400,203$     6,615,520$         -3.25%
Restricted 1,710,046       1,423,320           20.14%
Unrestricted 2,261,304       1,885,886           19.91%

TOTAL NET POSITION 10,371,553$   9,924,726$         

Business-Type Activities

 
 
  



 
 

- 7 - 

Changes in Net Position 
 
The District’s total revenues were $2,468,806. A majority of the revenue comes from Service 
Charges (67%). The Rural Development Loan Surcharge accounted for 15% of the total revenues.   
The total cost of all services was $1,919,128.  Charges for Services increased due to an increase in 
utility rates.  
 
Table 2: 
Changes in Net Position 

Total Percentage
Change

2021 2020 2021-2020
Revenues

Operation Revenues:
Charges for Services 1,647,220$    1,585,405$   3.90%
Special Assessment 44,951           44,966          -0.03%

General Revenues
Taxes 347,112         330,967        4.88%
Interest Income and Late Fees 53,459           105,956        -49.55%
Capacity Charges 4,777             42,993          -88.89%
Rural Development Loan Surcharge 361,821         362,017        -0.05%
Miscellaneous 9,466             13,835          -31.58%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,468,806      2,486,139     

Operation Expenses:
Administration and General 699,080         766,671        -8.82%
Sewage Collection Services 693,173         722,231        -4.02%
Depreciation 526,875         521,842        0.96%

Other Expenses
Bond Interest Expense 102,850         105,400        -2.42%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,021,978      2,116,144     

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
      NET POSITION 446,828$       369,995$      20.77%

Business-Type Activities

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

- 8 - 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS 
 
The overall financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in the communication 
between the Board of Directors and the District employees as they all work together in providing 
the best quality of service to its customers.  
 
Budgetary Highlights 
 
The District prepares a preliminary budget in May or June of each fiscal year.  A final budget is 
adopted by the Board in August.  A schedule of the District’s original and final budget amounts 
compared with actual revenues and expenses is provided in the supplemental information section of 
the audited financial report. 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
At June 30, 2021, the District had invested $8,820,203 in a broad range of capital assets, including 
land and surface lines.  See Table 4.  More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is 
presented in the notes to the financial statements. 
 
Table 4 
Capital Assets 

       

Total Percentage
Change

2021 2020 2021-2020

Land 107,174$       107,174$       0.00%
Work in Progress 227,319         84,792           
Subsurface Lines 13,865,710    13,865,710    0.00%
General Plant and Admin. Facilites 4,209,077      4,100,047      2.66%
Sewer Collection Facility 4,434,824      4,434,824      0.00%
Totals at Historical Cost 22,844,104    22,592,547    

Total Accumulated Depreciation (14,023,901)  (13,497,025)  3.90%
NET CAPITAL ASSETS 8,820,203$    9,095,522$    

Business-Type Activities

 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 
At year end, the District had $3,895,423 in long-term debt, consisting of Series A - Sewer Revenue 
Bonds and Net Pension Liability, as shown in Table 5. More detailed information about the 
District’s debt is presented in the notes to the financial statements.  
 
 



 
 

- 9 - 

 
 
 
Table 5 
Long-Term Debt 

Total Percentage
Change

2021 2020 2021-2020
Net Pension Liability 1,537,423$    1,484,215$    3.58%
Sewer Revenue Bonds-Series A 2,358,000      2,420,000      -2.56%
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 3,895,423$    3,904,215$    -0.23%

Business-Type Activities

 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES 
 
At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of 
circumstances that could affect its future financial health, specifically: 
  

 The State of California PERS unfunded liability will most likely result in retirement benefit 
cost increases in future years.  

   
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, participants, investors 
and creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional 
financial information, contact: 
 

Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
1960 Elgin Street 

Oroville, CA 95966 
(530) 533-2000 



















































































         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 7 – Approval of Purchase and Implementation of Billing 
Document Systems (BDS) Customer Billing Outsource System 

  
Staff will present to the Board a final review of the proposed out-sourcing of 
statement printing and mailing with additional website portal for customer payments. 
General Manager McCutcheon will request authorization from the Board to purchase 
and implement the new system. 
 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the purchase and implementation of Billing 
Document Systems (BDS) Customer Billing Outsource System.  

 
  



 

ESTIMATE

Billing Document Specialists

208-459-3611

United States

 
Estimate # 139

Estimate Date 09/07/2021

Name Lake Oroville PUD, CA

Email Id  

Expiration Date

Contact Name

Contact Number
 

 
Billing Address United States

 

 

Item Name Item Quantity Item Rate Amount

Standard Setup 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

No Charge
Standard overlay design, format, file conversions.
BDS Admin Website for reporting, import files and custom search for PDF Statement Pages.

1st Page - Standard 4500 $ 0.18 $ 810.00

Includes:

Black grayscale printing, standard cut sheet forms,
Standard Double Window # 10 Outgoing Envelope &  Single Window # 9  Return/Remit Envelopes with security tint,
Inserting and Mailing. Excluding Postage

1st Page - Manual Files Over 7
Pages

1 $ 0.45 $ 0.45

Includes Black Gray Scale Printing, Standard Cut Sheet form. 
Special handling and manual inserting into either 6 x 9 or “Flat”                                                                                                 
                         
Includes the cost of a larger envelope. Includes #9 Return envelope. 
Each additional page is billed at normal cost. Postage billed at cost. 

Additional Pages - Standard 1 $ 0.08 $ 0.08

Additional Pages including like name / address, up to 6 pages.

Duplexing Per Page - Standard 1 $ 0.02 $ 0.02

Grayscale Duplexing (variable data on both sides) or static data backer.
Priced Per Page

Full Color Print Per Side 1 $ 0.03 $ 0.03

Full Color Print for only 3 cents per image. 

ex. We will print a 1 page, full-color statement, with envelopes, inserting, and deliver to the post office for only $0.19/ea.

Web .pdf Images 4500 $ 0.01 $ 45.00

PDF images of Print file available on the BDS Admin site to enable Customer validation data for the reports
and import file to the Clients software 2 year archive

Product/Items Sold



1st Class Pre-Sorted Postage -
Estimate

4500 $ 0.43 $ 1,935.00

Billed at cost, Average .397 to .465 for Mailings with 5 digit presort rates.
Foreign addresses will be pulled to manual processing for correct postage billed at cost.
**Files under 500 count billed at full first class postage rate**

NCOA - Address Verification 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Per file processed:
This includes changing the addresses prior to printing the documents per the NCOA database, all reports of the corrected address with
account number reference. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sub Total $ 2,790.58
 

 

 

Total $ 2,790.58

 

Generated by



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board Of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

November 9, 2021 

 Item No. 8– Request Approval to Submit Palermo Wastewater 
Consolidation Planning Grant Application and Consideration of 
Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2021 ‘Authorizing the General 
Manager or Designee as Duly Authorized Representatives for the 
District’ 

The Board will review the request for approval to submit the Palermo Wastewater 
Consolidation Planning Grant application and consider adopting ResolutionNo. 
06-2021 ‘Authorizing the General Manager or Designee as Duly Authorized 
Representatives for the District’.

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Adopt ResolutionNo. 06-2021 ‘Authorizing the General 
Manager or Designee as Duly Authorized Representatives for the District’ and 
authorize District personnel to execute and submit the application for the Palermo 
Wastewater Consolidation Planning Grant. Finish with a roll call vote.  



RESOLUTION  NO. 0 6 -2021 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE OROVILLE AREA 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE GENERAL 
MANAGER TO SIGN AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR THE 
PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION OF THE PALERMO WASTEWATER 
CONSOLIDATION PROJECT  

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District recognize that 
continued analysis of wastewater needs for the Palermo Community is necessary for the planning 
and construction of a sustainable solution to the ongoing issues facing the community.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the General Manager or designee is hereby 
authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District, a Financial Assistance Application for a financing agreement from the State Water 
Resources Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of Palermo Wastewater 
Consolidation Project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this Authorized Representative, or their designee, is 
designated to provide the assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial 
assistance application, including executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water 
Resources Control and any amendments or changes thereto. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Authorized Representative or their designee, is designated 
to represent the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District in carrying out Lake Oroville Area 
Public Utility District’s responsibilities under the financing agreement including certifying 
disbursement request on behalf of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District and compliance 
with the applicable state and federal laws. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED if the application is approved the General Manager or 
designee, is hereby authorized to sign contracts to carry out the grant activities after 
review and approval by Lake Oroville Area Board of Directors. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of November, 2021 at Oroville, California, after being 
moved by Director _____ and seconded by Director _____ by the following vote: 

AYES: Directors 

NOES:  

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By________________________________________ 
William Sharman, President 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin, Secretary



STATE OF CALIFORNIA Division of Financial Assistance 
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
P. O. Box 944212, Sacramento, CA 94244-2120

Financial Assistance Application Page 1 of 6 Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
    (Planning or Design) 

(Rev. 09/2017) 

PLANNING OR DESIGN 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION 

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant (Entity) Name: 
Entity Type:       Public - Local  Public - State         Indian Tribe           Nonprofit         Other: Specify 
____________ 
Charter City/County:          Yes           No 

Street Address: City: State: Zip+4 Code: 
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip+4 Code: 
Congressional District(s): 
State Senate District(s):  
State Assembly District(s):  
County (or Counties): 
Regional Water Board:    1 (North Coast)    2 (San Francisco Bay)     3 (Central Coast)       4 (Los 
Angeles)          
      5 (Central Valley)     6 (Lahontan)           7 (Colorado River)          8 (Santa Ana)             9 (San Diego) 
Federal ID No.:  Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) No.: 
Authorized Representative Name, Title:  

     Phone No.:  (        ) Email Address:  
General Contact Person Name: 

     Phone No.:  (        ) Email Address:  
Financial Contact Person Name:  

     Phone No.:  (        ) Email Address:  
Legal Counsel Name: 

     Phone No.:  (        ) Email Address:  
Bond Counsel Name (if applicable): 

     Phone No.:  (        ) Email Address:  

II. PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Title:  
CWSRF Planning/Design Financing Amount Requested:  $ 

III. PROJECT SERVICE AREA DEMOGRAPHICS
      Active Service Connections        Not Applicable 

Connection Type Number of Connections Current Monthly Service Charge 
Projected Monthly Service 

Charge at Planning Completion* 
Residential $ $ 
Commercial $ $ 
Industrial $ $ 
Other      $ $ 

 TOTAL $ $ 
*Rate increase effective date for projected monthly service charges:

State Use Only 
CWSRF Project # 
Project Manager 
Date Received 



Financial Assistance Application Page 2 of 6 Clean Water State Revolving Fund (Planning or Design) 
(Rev. 10/2017) 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
To the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that I am authorized to submit this application; the information provided 
in this application is true and correct; the documentation has been duly authorized by the governing body of the 
applicant; and the entity possesses the legal authority to apply for the financing and enter into a financing agreement 
with the State Water Resources Control Board and to finance and construct the proposed facilities. 

Name of Authorized Representative: ________________________________    Title:  __________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Representative:  ____________________________     Date:  _________________________ 

Date of the most recent Proposition 218 public hearing: 
Current Year Median Household Income:  $ Current Year Estimated Population Served:  
Are less than 50% of residences permanently occupied?         Yes        No 
IV. REGULATORY INFORMATION
NPDES Permit and/or WDR Order No.:  
Has enforcement action occurred as a result of the water quality problem?           Yes       No 
V. COMPLIANCE WITH URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT AND WATER RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS
Are you an Urban Water Supplier*?    Yes      No 

• If yes, have you submitted an Urban Water Management
Plan to the Department of Water Resources?  Yes      No 

*An Urban Water Supplier provides water for municipal purposes either directly or indirectly to more than 3,000
customers or supplies more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually.  The Urban Water Management Planning Act, Water
Code, Section 10631.5, requires every urban water supplier to prepare and adopt an Urban Water Management Plan
that includes specific elements.

Is your entity a water diverter and subject to section 5103 of the Water Code?       Yes       No 

VI. DISCUSSION OF MATERIAL EVENTS, MATERIAL OBLIGATION CONDITIONS, AND ANY DEBT LIMIT
Identify any current, prior or pending material events such as bankruptcy, defaults, litigation, grant jury findings,
unscheduled draws on reserve funds, substitution of insurers or their failure to perform, unscheduled draws on credit
enhancements, actions taken in anticipation of filing Chapter 9, rating changes, relevant conditions in material
obligations, and any local debt limit.

Please provide website link or PDF copy of your Debt Management Policy:  
_______________________________________________________________ 
VII. ATTACHMENTS

1 – Plan of Study 
2 – Certification for Compliance with Water Metering Form 
3 – Regional Water Quality Control Board Requirements 
4 – Authorizing Resolution/Ordinance 
5 - Relevant Service, Management, Operating or Joint Powers Agreements 
6 - Audited Financial Statements (3 years) 
7 – Rate Adoption Resolution/Ordinance 

The following attachments are not required for Small Disadvantaged Communities applying for 100% grant.  If a loan 
determination applies, applicant must submit all attachments.   

8 – Budgets or Projections (2 years) 
9 – Pledged Revenues and Fund(s) Resolution/Ordinance 
10 – Related Debt or no Debt Letter 
11 – Debt Management Policy 



Financial Assistance Application Page 3 of 6 Clean Water State Revolving Fund (Planning or Design) 
(Rev. 10/2017) 

ATTACHMENT 2 

CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH WATER METERING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR FUNDING APPLICATIONS 

Funding Entity name: 

Funding Program name: Clean Water State Revolving Fund 

Applicant (Entity name): 

Please check one of the boxes below and sign and date this form. 

  As the authorized representative for the applicant Entity, I certify under penalty of perjury that 
the Entity is not an urban water supplier, as that term is understood pursuant to the provisions of 
section 529.5 of the Water Code. 

  As the authorized representative for the applicant Entity, I certify under penalty of perjury that 
the applicant Entity has fully complied with the provisions of Division 1, Chapter 8, Article 3.5 of the 
California Water Code (sections 525 through 529.7 inclusive) and that the ordinances, rules, or 
regulations submitted with this certification as listed below have been duly adopted and are in 
effect as of this date.   

I understand that the Funding Entity will rely on this signed certification in order to approve funding 
and that false and/or inaccurate representations in this Certification Statement may result in loss of 
all funds awarded to the applicant for its project.  Additionally, for the aforementioned reasons, the 
Funding Entity may withhold disbursement of project funds, and/or pursue any other applicable 
legal remedy. 

Name of Authorized Representative 
(Please print) 

Title 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 



Manager’s Report 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date: November 9, 2021 

RE:  Item No. 9 – Request to Review and Adopt Policy 2379- ‘Job 
Description-Customer Account Specialist’. 

The General Manager will request that the Board waive the requirement to review a 
draft of a proposed new policy at a prior regular meeting and adopt Policy 2379- ‘Job 
Description-Customer Account Specialist’. 

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Waive the requirement to review a draft of a proposed new 
policy at a prior regular meeting and adopt Policy 2379- ‘Job Description-Customer 
Account Specialist’. 



 

Page 1 

"JOB DESCRIPTION --- CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SPECIALIST" POLICY NO. 2379 

 BOARD POLICY 

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 

 

TITLE:  JOB DESCRIPTION --- CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SPECIALIST NUMBER: 2379  

ADOPTION DATE: November 9, 2021 

 

2379.1 GENERAL JOB DESCRIPTION: 

 

2379.1.1 Under minimal supervision of the General Manager: receives and processes utility 

billing for payment, maintains ledgers and accounts receivables and expenditures, posts 

receipts on sewer payments, taxes and accounts receivable, operates computer to perform all 

accounting, processes payroll as needed, sets up new data base management and work 

processing functions, keeps records of ownership, prepares delinquent notices and liens, issues 

sewer permits and verifies actual connections,  waits on public counter, answers questions and 

assists with complaints,  prepares records of complaints and coordinates field personnel, 

maintains correspondence files, receives and dispatches radio messages, types files and assists 

in other office work, sets up new customer accounts, calculates equivalent dwelling units and 

weighting factors on sewer service accounts, makes account adjustments, bills quarterly 

service charges plus applicable late charges, sends out late account notices, writes cash 

receipts, negotiates delinquent account payments plans, processes annexations, is highly 

knowledgeable of the geography and locations of District facilities, presents solutions and 

solves customer issues and complaints, researches new customer connections and collaborates 

with staff to facilitate process, periodically reviews EDU’s weighing and billing for accuracy, 

follows oral and written directions,  maintain records of lateral conditions and ownership, 

maintains records of fixture unit counts, evaluates permits for correct routing, tracking all 

permits from issuance to closeout, promotes District values and goodwill towards customer, 

provides outstanding customer service, works with General Manager to solve complex 

customer issues, performs other duties as assigned. 

 

  

2379.2 REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

 

2379.2.1  Five (5) years of responsible clerical and secretarial experience, and in keeping or 

reviewing accounting or fiscal records (nine semester units of job-related education in 

accounting may be substituted).  

 

2379.2.2 Equivalent to completion of high school (grade 12), preferably including or 

supplemented by courses in bookkeeping.  

 

2379.2.3   Possession of a valid Class C California Driver License. 

 

2379.2.4   Minimum of five (5) years as a District employee.  

 



Page 2 

"JOB DESCRIPTION --- CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SPECIALIST" POLICY NO. 2379 

2379.3 DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS: 

2379.3.1  Knowledge of: methods, practices and terminology used in financial clerical work, 

and, modern office methods, practices and procedures.  

2379.3.2  Ability to: post financial data and to make mathematical calculations rapidly and 

accurately, operate bookkeeping, adding, and calculating machines, operate typewriter, and, 

maintain cooperative relationships with those contacted in the course of work 

2379.3.3  Knowledge of sanitary sewer service collection operations.  



Manager’s Report 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date: November 9, 2021 

RE:  Item No. 10 – Request to Amend Board Policy 2151 ‘Employee 
Compensation Schedule’ 

Due to requested amendments to job descriptions, Board Policy 2151 ‘Employee 
Compensation Schedule’ is also requested to be amended. 

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Waive the requirement to review requested amendments to 
policy at a regular meeting prior, and per the attachment, amend Board Policy 2151 
‘Employee Compensation Schedule’. 



TITLE:  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE NUMBER:  2151

ADOPTED:  February 8, 1984 AMENDED:   November, 9 2021
EFFECTIVE: November, 1 2021

Range Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E
No. Position Title Low High

1

Administrative Aide - Part Time & 

Temporary 14.00 14.25 14.50 14.75 15.00 15.25 15.25

2 Administrative Aide - Reg. 16.65 17.49 18.37 19.27 20.24 21.24 21.24

3

Utility Worker - Part Time & 

Temporary 14.00 14.50 15.00 15.50 16.00 16.50 16.50

4 Utility Worker l 19.67 20.64 21.67 22.74 23.88 25.07 25.07

5 Utility Worker II 20.64 21.67 22.74 23.88 25.07 26.33 26.33

6

Acct Receivable Clerk - Reg

Operator - Part Time 21.60 22.63 23.73 24.86 26.05 27.30 27.30

7

Operator - Regular 

Office Clerk 23.17 24.33 25.56 26.83 28.16 29.57 32.45

8

Field Operations Technician

Accounts Receivable Clerk II

Accounts Payable Clerk II 23.59 24.78 26.02 27.34 28.70 30.14 30.14

9 Foreman-F.O.T. 25.40 26.68 28.02 29.41 30.88 32.42 32.42

10

Bookkeeper/Clerk of the Board

Customer Account Specialist 26.02 27.34 28.70 30.14 31.64 33.23 33.23

11

Field Operations Supervisor

Temporary Assistant to the 

Manager 32.99 34.56 36.22 37.95 39.77 41.76 44.60

**Step F can include merit and cola increases which are calculated differently for each employee in Step F

Step F**

Employee Compensation Schedule Policy No. 2151



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board Of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

November 9, 2021 

Item No. 11 – Adoption of Resolution 07-2021
“Authorizing Remote Meetings Consistent with AB 361”

    

Due to recent legislation, The Board is requested to adopt Resolution 07-2021, 
authorizing the continued option of remote public meetings. This resolution will need 
to be re-adopted at every subsequent meeting until remote meetings are no longer 
desired by the Board of Directors. 

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution 07-2021 - Finish with a roll call vote. 



RESOLUTION NO. 07-2021 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS CONSISTENT WITH 
AB 361 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District (“District”) is committed to 
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, all meetings of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District’s legislative bodies are 
open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so 
that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies 
conduct their business; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body by audio or video or both, without 
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the 
existence of certain conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, a required condition of remote meetings is a declaration of a state of emergency by 
the Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of 
conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state 
caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and  
 
WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020 the 
Governor proclaimed State of Emergency to exist in California due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
which proclamation is still active; and 
 
WHEREAS, state and local officials have recommended social distancing measures, including 
masks, to slow the spread of COVID-19 and the contagious Delta variant, and to protect the 
vulnerable and immunocompromised members of the community; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the state of emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of members to meet in-person; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a consequence of the State of Emergency and recommended social distancing 
measures, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the legislative bodies of Lake Oroville 
Area Public Utility District shall conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) 
of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of 
section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the 
public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 
54953; and   



WHEREAS, the public may attend meetings and comment by calling in or by using the Zoom 
platform as described in meeting agendas.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby 
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective 
as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

Section 3. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, Secretary, and 
legislative bodies are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the 
intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in 
accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the 
Brown Act. 

Section 4. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) 30 days from adoption of this 
Resolution or (ii) such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance 
with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District’s 
legislative bodies may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District, this ____ day of November, 2021, by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

______________________________ 

William Sharman 
President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin 
Secretary of the Board 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 12 – Approval of General Manager’s Contract 
 
 
Law requires that the General Manager’s contract be executed at a regular board 
meeting.  Attached is the General Manager’s Employment contract for board 
approval and final execution. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Board President to Execute the At-Will 
Employment Contract for General Manager with David G. Goyer    

  



1 

 

AT-WILL 

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

This At-Will Employment Contract ("Contract") is entered into on this the 9th day of November, 

2021, by and between Lake Oroville Public Utility District ("District") and David G. Goyer, an 

individual ("Employee"). The parties herewith enter into this Contract to outline the terms and 

conditions of Employee's full-time employment with the District as General Manager. 

 

1. Employment. District will employ Employee to perform duties of General Manager with 
control over operations, personnel, and facilities of the District, as set forth in Board 
Policy Number 2300 "Job Description-General Manager." Employee shall have no 
defined workday as hours of work, but shall devote himself full-time to the performance 
of the duties of General Manager as and whenever necessary. The employment shall 
commence November 9, 2021 and shall continue thereafter until written Notice of 
Termination of this Contract is delivered to the other party. There is neither an 
expectation of continued employment nor a fixed date for termination of this Contract. It 
will continue for an indeterminate period until terminated. This is an at-will employment 
and, as such, Employee can be terminated at any time, with or without cause. 

2. Compensation. $87,360 annually, pro-rated according to the starting basis. 

3. Benefits. Employee will receive health, dental, life, vision, and retirement benefits under 
the same terms and conditions as other regular full-time employees of the District as set 
forth in Board Policy. Benefits are subject to review and may be changed by action of the 
Board. 

4. Sick Leave. Employee will accrue one day of sick leave per month. In accordance with 

Board Policy, sick leave may be accrued to an unlimited amount of hours. 

5. Vacation Leave. Employee shall receive two weeks paid vacation and two weeks paid 

administrative leave at the time of hire. Employee shall then accrue vacation and paid 

administrative leave monthly in accordance with Board Policy. Employee is also entitled 

to time off on holidays as set forth in Board Policy. 

6. Evaluation. Not later than six months after Employee's date of hire, Employee and Board 

shall meet in closed session to evaluate and review the performance of Employee. During 

the first year of employment, a second evaluation will be held no later than one year from 

the Employee's date of hire. 



2 

 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties understand and agree to the foregoing terms and conditions 

by affixing their signatures hereafter. 

 

 

 

 

Dated:____________________________ 

 

 

      ________________________________________ 

      DAVID G. GOYER    

 

 

 

Dated:____________________________ 

 

 

      BY:______________________________________ 

        WILLIAM P. SHARMAN 

        Board President   

   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 13 – SC-OR Commissioners’ Report 
 
 
Included in your packet, if available, are Minutes of Regular and Special Meetings of 
the Sewerage Commission – Oroville Region from the past period.  Directors 
Fairbanks and Mastelotto will present the SC-OR report if any information is 
available for reporting. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  None 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 14 – BCSDA Representatives and LAFCo Report 
 
 
14.1 BCSDA 
 
Nothing to Report 
 
14.2 LAFCo 
 
The Butte LAFCO agenda for the November 4, 2021 regular meeting is attached 
for general information purposes.  Also included is Item 6.1 Executive Officer’s 
Report.  Item 6.1 covers general business of LAFCo along with new bills that 
affect LAFCo and other public agencies.  President Sharman will present any 
information regarding LAFCO business if there is any to report. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board Of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 9, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 15 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 
 
 
15.1 Field Operations Report 
 
The October 2021 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  
 
 Attachment Included 
 
15.2 Personnel Committee Report 
 
Representatives of the Personnel Committee will give a report of Committee  
business.  

  



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board Of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

November 9, 2021 

Item No. 16 – Future Agenda Items 

16. Future Agenda Items


	4.0 MINUTES October 12, 2021.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	OCTOBER 12, 2021
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	6.02 MD&A 2021.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
	OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	The District’s basic financial statements include five components:
	This statement differs from the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in equity by only accounting for transactions that result in cash receipts or cash disbursements.
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE
	Net Position
	Changes in Net Position
	Table 2:
	Changes in Net Position



	8.0 06-2021 - palermo.pdf
	RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR THE PLANNING, DE...
	William Sharman, President


	Applicant Entity Name: Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
	Entity Type: 
	Public Local: XXX
	Public State: 
	Indian Tribe: 
	Nonprofit: 
	Other Specify: 
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	Street Address: 1960 Elgin Street
	City: Oroville
	State: CA
	Zip4 Code: 95966-6613
	Mailing Address:  same
	City_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip4 Code_2: 
	Congressional Districts: 1st Congressional District
	State Senate Districts: District 4
	State Assembly Districts: District 3
	County or Counties: District 1
	1 North Coast: 
	2 San Francisco Bay: 
	3 Central Coast: 
	4 Los: 
	5 Central Valley: XX
	6 Lahontan: 
	7 Colorado River: 
	8 Santa Ana: 
	9 San Diego: 
	Federal ID No: 94-6000989
	Data Universal Numbering System DUNS No: 
	Authorized Representative Name Title:  David Goyer, General Manager
	Phone No: 530     533-2000
	Email Address: davidg@loapud.com
	General Contact Person Name: Kelly Hamblin, Clerk of the Board
	Phone No_2: 530    533-2000
	Email Address_2: kellyh@loapud.com
	Financial Contact Person Name:  Kelly Hamblin, Clerk of the Board
	Phone No_3: 530   533-2000
	Email Address_3: kellyh@loapud.com
	Legal Counsel Name: Emily LaMoe / Minasian & Minasian Law
	Phone No_4: 530     533-2885
	Email Address_4: elamoe@minanianlaw.com
	Bond Counsel Name if applicable:  none
	Phone No_5: 
	Email Address_5: 
	Project Title: Palermo Wastewater Consolidation Project
	CWSRF PlanningDesign Financing Amount Requested: 2,453,500.00
	III PROJECT SERVICE AREA DEMOGRAPHICSRow1: 
	Number of ConnectionsResidential: 5047
	fill_61: Please see attached "Notice of Rate Increase"
	fill_62: Please see attached "Notice of Rate Increase"
	Number of ConnectionsCommercial: 682
	fill_63: 
	fill_64: 
	Number of ConnectionsIndustrial: 9
	fill_65: 
	fill_66: 
	Number of ConnectionsOther: 
	fill_67: 
	fill_68: 
	Number of ConnectionsTOTAL: 5738
	fill_69: 
	fill_70: 
	Rate increase effective date for projected monthly service chargesRow1: 
	Button34: 
	Date of the most recent Proposition 218 public hearing: June 2019
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: On
	NPDES Permit andor WDR Order No:  2006-0003-DWQ
	COMPLIANCE WITH URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT AND WATER RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS: No
	undefined_5: No_2
	An Urban Water Supplier provides water for municipal purposes either directly or indirectly to more than 3000: Off
	VI DISCUSSION OF MATERIAL EVENTS MATERIAL OBLIGATION CONDITIONS AND ANY DEBT LIMIT: No_4
	obligations and any local debt limit: None
	Please provide website link or PDF copy of your Debt Management Policy: 
	undefined_6: x
	undefined_7: x
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: X
	undefined_10: X
	undefined_11: X
	The following attachments are not required for Small Disadvantaged Communities applying for 100 grant If a loan: X
	determination applies applicant must submit all attachments: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	Name of Authorized Representative: 
	Title: 
	Date: 
	Text25: 42,227.00
	Text26: 
	Clean Water State Revolving Fund: DFA Funding Small Community Wastewater
	Applicant Entity name: Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
	the Entity is not an urban water supplier as that term is understood pursuant to the provisions of: On
	the applicant Entity has fully complied with the provisions of Division 1 Chapter 8 Article 35 of the: Off
	Name of Authorized Representative_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Date_2: 


